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August 16, 2011

Mr. Stephen Nightingale, P.E.

[Hinois Environmental Protection Agency
Bureau of Land

1021 North Grand Avenue East
Springfield, Hinois 62794

Subject: Request for Schedule Extension
Equilon Enterprises
Roxana, Hlinois
1191150002 -- Madison County
ILD080012305
Log Nos. B-43R-CA-1; CA-3;CA-5; CA-6; CA-T; CA-8; CA-10; CA-11;
PS11-032

Dear Mr. Nightingale:

URS Corporation (URS), on behalf of Shell Oil Products US (SOPUS), requests an extension in time
to respond to the letter from the Agency to SOPUS dated June 16, 2011. Representatives of Shell
and URS Corporation met with the Agency on August 1, 2011 and discussed the conditions in the
referenced letter. It was agreed that Shell would submit a “response to comments” letter,
summarizing the status of each comment/condition and including the proposed work to address the
comment (where applicable), by the end of the month (August).

If you have any questions concerning this request, please contact Kevin Dyer, SOPUS Principal
Program Manager at (618} 288-7237 or Kevindveraeshelbecom or me at (314) 743-4108 or

Robert B. Billman
Senior Project Manager

ce: Kevin Dyer, SOPUS
Amy Boley, IEPA Springfield
Chris Cahnovsky, IEPA Collinsville

1001 Hightand Plaza Drive Waest, Suite 300
St Louis, MO 83110

Phore: 314 4200100

Fax, 314.4725.0462




